
The State Bar of California:  Security Assessment RFP.  Deadline July 20th, 2005 
 

Response to questions submitted on the Security Assessment RFP as of 7/6/05: 
 
1. In the RFP it is stated that a cost analysis will need to be submitted for any 

recommended fixes.  How would this be submitted? 
 

We expect you to submit product and/or services suitable for our needs, with an 
estimate of the cost of purchasing and implementing the products and/or services.  
We also expect you to prioritize recommended fixes.   

 
2. In section 4 Item A subpart g it asks for a seminar on social engineering 

designed for State Bar Executive Management, is this to be developed and 
delivered after the completion of the engagement or prior to the start of the 
engagement?  Also what is the preferred delivery method, instructor led, web 
based or hard copy documentation? 

 
The seminar can be conducted at anytime.  We would like to have you recommend 
the delivery method(s) that you find most effective. 

 
3. Will wireless include penetration testing on wireless network or do you only 

want identification of access points? 
 

Identify Access Points, SSID, and weakness in configuration. 
 
4. How many locations will the wireless scan occur and will this be statewide or just 

local to LA County?  IN the RFP is says they will be defined by the State Bar. 
(Section B subset 1-e)? 

 
During final selection final targets will be identified.   

 
5. Due to nature of specificity of the deliverables, can we subcontract? 
 

You may subcontract a portion (10%) of the final work related to the RFP 
deliverables (Please see amendment C regarding subcontracting). 

 
6. Our company is out of state, do we need to register with State of California 

Secretary of State? 
 

No 
 

7. What kind of assessment do you require with Amendment A for the Application 
Service Provider listed (DW Alliance/IMPEL) 

 
We are looking for an itemized proposal on how you would assess the security of 
these two application service providers.  These services may or may not be included 
in the final contract. 


